
HCO002462-0001 

Title 

Other Document Form 
MC7 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / No 

Document registered / indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken 

Further action no(s) 

When satisfied all action raised, Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Form. 

© Hantspol Reprographics 15646/I I/05 

Receiver 

  
Code A i 

Statement Reader 

Indexer 

O/M ] SIO 

Indexer 



HCO002462-0002 

Operation Rochester. Page 1 of 2 

From: Grocott, David 

Sent: 29 August 2007 08:54 

To: i Code A 

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester. 

From: Wilcock Andrew [mailtoi Code C 
Sent: 24 August 2007 15:33 ’ ................................................................................... -" 

To: GrocoLt, David 
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester. 

Dear Dave 

Many thanks for the update. Wow, what a saga. 

Kind regards 
Andrew 

Code C 
Sent: ’ ’ 
To: L ................................. .c_ o_~._c. .................................. i 
C¢: [~i~i~i~i~_�.-i~_~i~i~i~i~i@ h a rn PS h i re ¯ P n n. P°lice.uk 
Subje~: Operation Rochester. 

Andrew, 

I hope this email finds you well. Hopefully by now you will have returned from holiday? 

This is just a short note to update you re the enquiry. It is probable that the Coroner 
will need to hold approximately 10 separate inquests. Exactly who is still being 
determined. The delay is partly due to financial and logistical planning in holding so 
many. That being the case it is unlikely that they will commence this year. When I 
have more information I’ll let you know. 

On a separate matter. The GMC are continuing their own regulatory body enquiries 
into the conduct of health professionals involved in the investigation. It is likely that 
they will be releasing documentation to the legal team of Dr Jane Barton in the next 
couple of weeks. This will include the reports that you have made in respect of 
individual patients. 

There is nothing to be unduly concerned about it is standard practice. I’m letting you 
know out of courtesy. 

If you have any concerns please contact me 

Regards 

Dave 

29/08/2007 
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D/Insp Dave Grocott 
Strategic Interview Manager 

Hampshire Constabulary 

Mob~ ........ _C_.o_.d_._e._.A_ ......... 1 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. 
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy 
any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other 
than the intended recipient. 

This message has been checked for viruses but the contents of an attachment may still contain 
software viruses, which could damage your computer system: you are advised to perform your own 
checks. Email communications with the University of Nottingham may be monitored as permitted by 
UK legislation. 

29/08/2007 


